
Your Ref:
Our Ref:   D2685
Date: 23/08/2018
Direct line: 01689 881 531 
E-mail: apple.mauldon@sgn.co.uk

Dear Mr English

Re:

budget cost to replace the gas mains in question would be in the order of £11,000

The indicative cost is exclusive of VAT and any allowances that may be applicable
I attach a plan showing the outline design of the scheme. The estimate is provided as a guide 
only and the work will be charged on an “actual cost” basis. The actual cost, therefore, 
may be greater, or less, than the estimate. 

While the costs included are a reasonable indication, given the information supplied at this 
time, they may be liable for change when more detailed engineering information becomes 

Please note, costs for traffic diversions have not been included. No allowances have been 
made for the procurement of Wayleaves/Easements or for Stopping Up Orders.

Site visits have not been carried out in support of this design, which has been carried out 
solely as a desktop exercise. If you are aware of any specific site conditions that may 
materially affect the cost of the scheme then I would be grateful if you would let me know by 
return.

Should you decide to take out trial holes to determine the line and depth of the gas mains may 
I ask you to contact our Plant Protection Office on 0800 912 1722 who can send a Plant 
Protection Officer to site to give you guidance and assistance.

I enclose for your use our leaflets “Dig Safely & Know what's below"
giving guidance to your staff when working in the vicinity of gas apparatus.

I trust this is sufficient for your immediate requirements. Should you require any further 
information or a detailed C4 Estimate, please do not hesitate to contact this 
office.

Finally, I would ask that you notify me in due course if you decide not to proceed with the 
scheme, or you carry out a redesign such that SGN’s mains are no longer likely to be affected.

Yours sincerely,

Network Planning
SGN

North Dane Way, Gillingham. ME5 8JZ

Further to your recent enquiry, I am pleased to advise you that the outline estimated C3 

Liam English. Premier Energy

available. 

2 Leesons Hill
Orpington

Kent
BR5 2TN

Telephone: 01689 881300



Abandon 13m of 
90mm PE LP

Divert / lower 15m 
of 90mm PE LP
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Liam English

From: Branagh, Matthew <Matthew.Branagh@sgn.co.uk>

Sent: 24 August 2018 10:26

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: North Dane Way: SGN capacity check

Attachments: Site Boundary.pdf

Good Morning, 

 

Please find attached plan showing the nearby SGN gas infrastructure.  

 

Your SGN reference is L18145030 

 

It is likely that no reinforcement is required to support your load. This means that there is capacity within the 

network to supply your proposed load.  

As per the NP14 table, 63mm Pipes and smaller should be able to support a load of up to 920kWh before possible 

reinforcement. 90mm Pipes and larger should be able to support a load of up to 1733kWh before possible 

reinforcement.  

 

A source pressure of 24mbar would be offered at the connection point of LP parent main. 

 

If you require more detailed information you will need to submit an application for a Quotation. My department 

does not provide quotations for new lay or alterations to gas infrastructure, the use of any GIRS registered 

company currently operating within Southern Gas Networks foot print can be employed for these works. A list of 

such companies can be found on Lloyds register web site, 

http://www.lloydsregister.co.uk/schemes/girs/providers-list.aspx  

If you choose to use a third party from the Lloyds register, I would recommend using one accredited for connections, 

Design and project 

 

Matty Branagh 

Third Party Connections 

T: 01293 818 252 (Int: 38252)  

E: Matthew.Branagh@sgn.co.uk 

SGN, St Lawrence House, Station Approach, Horley, RH6 9HJ 

sgn.co.uk  

Find us on Facebook  and follow us on Twitter: @SGNgas  

Smell gas? Call 0800 111 999 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:-  SGN have revised their Connections Service Charges with effect from the 18th June 2018. These new 

rates are available to view at the following location:  

 

https://www.sgn.co.uk/Our-Services/SGN-Connections-Charges/  

 

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 22 August 2018 10:40 

To: SOE gtuip SGN <soe_gtuip_sgn@sgn.co.uk> 

Subject: North Dane Way: SGN capacity check 



This plan shows the location of those pipes owned by Scotia Gas Networks (SGN) by virtue of being a 
licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs or third parties may also be present in this 
area but are not shown on this plan. Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the 
relevant owners. No warranties are given with regard to the accuracy of the information shown on this 
plan. Service pipes, valves, siphons, sub-connections etc are not shown but their presence should be 
anticipated. You should be aware that a small percentage of our pipes /assets may be undergoing review 
and will temporarily be highlighted in yellow. If your proposed works are close to one of these pipes, you 
should contact the SGN Plant Protection Team on 08450703497 for advice. No liability of any kind 
whatsoever is accepted by SGN or its agents, servants or sub -contractors for any error or omission 
contained herein. Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS (G)47, must be used to verify and 
establish the actual position of mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical 
plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure that plant location information is provided to all persons 
(whether direct labour or sub-contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus. Information included 
on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date of issue.

This plan is reproduced from or 
based on the OS map by Scotia Gas 
Networks plc, with the sanction of 
the controller of HM Stationery 
Office. Crown Copyright Reserved.
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Valve
Depth of

Syphon
Diameter Material

Cover Change Change

HISTORY DATA

LAs

GTs SSSIs

CP E. 577191 N. 165658 
180mm PE MP 545Metres 
from the site boundary. We 
can offer 350mbar at this 
connection point

CP E. 577228 N. 165638 
250mm DI LP 520Metres 
from the site boundary. 
We can offer 24mbar at 
this connection point



Premier Energy
Premier House
Daux Road
Billingshurst
RH14 9SJ

Date: 20th September 2018

Our Reference:  180868 V2

Dear Liam,

RE; Plots 1-900, North Danes Way, Gillingham, ME5 8JZ

Thank you for requesting a budget quote from Total Utility Connections for the works at the above
site. I have pleasure in enclosing a proposal for the works based on the information provided.

Should you wish us to provide a full quote we will require full site details, final site layouts, property
types and commercial loads.

This proposal is subject to our General Terms and Conditions which can be located on our website,
www.totalutilityconnections.com

Should you have any questions on the proposal or require any additional information please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Tim Carroll
Head Of Sales



Budget Quotation

Date: 20th September 2018

Our Reference Number: 180868 V2

Customer Details
Name: Premier Energy
Address: Premier House
Daux Road
Billingshurst
RH14 9SJ

Site Details Gas Requirements
Name: Plot 1-900 Load Requirements: 623KW
Address: Operating Pressure: Low Pressure
North Danes Way, Meter Inlet Pressure: 21mbar
Gillingham,
ME5 8JZ

Description of Works

The point of connection is off the existing 90mm PE Low pressure gas mains off site

Supply and lay new offsite Low pressure gas mains

Supply and lay new onsite Low pressure gas mains

All 900 x 32mm domestic services to terminate externally with 1” ECVs

1 x commercial service to terminate externally with appropriately sized ECV

All onsite works to be completed in open trench, developer is responsible for the supply of all
trenches, finefill, backfill & waste removal.

All off site excavation works to be completed by TUC.

Total Rebate Sum: £22,950.31 (excluding VAT)

This proposal is valid for 45 days



Date 28/08/2018
Customer Reference 180868
Project Address North Dane Way, Gillingham
Postcode  ME5 8JZ

Scope of Works Gas services to supply 900 x Domestic properties
and 1 x Commercial unit to terminate externally.

Post Acceptance Security of Supply Check Yes as PID/Pk6 meets the exceeds of Table A.1 in
T/SP/NP/14

Design by Heather Pippin

Total Utility Connections Ltd
Unit B1 Lakeview Business Park

Lamby Way
Cardiff
CF3 2EP

www.totalutilityconnections.com
Office Phone:  029 2132 0350

Email: sales@totalutilityconnections.com

Off-site Excavation UIP
On-site Excavation Client
Public Distance 520mtrs
Private Distance 9000mtrs
Service Isolation Valve N/A
Service Termination Point External
ECV Size 1" (25mm) Ball (BS746 ≤75mbar)
Commercial Meter Kiosk N/A
Commercial Kiosk Base N/A
Domestic Meters boxes Included No
Meters Included No
Connection Point                                                                 250mm PE LP Main (NS Carriageway)
Easting / Northing of POC                                                                      577228/165638
Mains Pressure LP (≤75mbar)
Special Terms & Conditions None
Engineering Difficulties Unknown
Easements Unknown
SHQ kW 7556
AQ  kW T.B.C
Hourly Gas Load m3/hr 704.85

        © 2016 THE INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS THE COPYRIGHT OF TOTAL UTILITY CONNECTIONS LTD IT MUST NOT BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED FOR TRANSMISSION TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF TOTAL UTILITY CONNECTIONS LTD

Connection to existing 
250mm LP main at position 
shown. onsite mains route 

TBC once detailed drawings 
available. Budget quote & 

Design




































